
May 2, 2025

RE:  Metra Van Buren Street Station, Platforms, and Access Tunnel Rehabilitation, Chicago, Cook 
County, Illinois

          Section 106 Memorandum of Agreement, Stipulation V: Monitoring and Reporting
SHPO Log #009120221

Dear Signatories and Consulting Parties: 

In accordance with the Memorandum of Agreement between the Federal Transit Administration and the 
Metra Van Buren Street Station, Platforms, and 

Access Tunnel Rehabilitation, enclosed the Summary Report: May 2024 – May 2025
addressing implemented and proposed activities for this period.

Thank you for your continued cooperation on this Project. Please feel free to contact me at 
bstepp@metrarr.com or Rita Yamin at myamin@metrarr.com if you have any questions or need additional 
information.

Sincerely, 

Brian Stepp, Senior Director
Grant Management & Accounting

enclosures (1):  Summary Report: May 2024 – May 2025
   
cc:  Kelley Brookins, Regional Administrator - Region5, FTA, Kelley.brookins@dot.gov

, Carey.Mayer2@illinois.gov
Carol Wallace, Cultural Resources Coordinator, Carol.Wallace@illinoisgov
Anthony Rubano, Project Designer and Deputy State Anthony.Rubano@Illinois.gov
Rita E. Baker, Cultural Resources Manager, Rita.E.Baker@Illinois.gov
LaDonna Young, LaDonna.Young@Illinois.gov
Mark Buechel, Historical Architect, National Park Service, mark_buechel@nps.gov
David Calease, Architectural Historian, National Park Service, david_calease@nps.gov
Walter Burnett, Vice Mayor, City of Chicago, wburnett@cityofchicago.org
Brendan Reilly, 42nd Ward Alderman, City of Chicago, 
Nathan Mason, Curator of Exhibits and Public Art, City of Chicago, Nathan.Mason@cityofchicago.org
Jeffrey Sriver, Director of Transportation Planning &Programming, City of Chicago Jeffrey.Sriver@cityofchicago.org
Kandalyn Hahn, Project Coordinator, City of Chicago, Kandalyn.Hahn@cityofchicago.org
Fernando Espinoza, City Planner V, City of Chicago, Fernando.Espinoza@cityofchicago.org
Carlos Ramirez-Rosa, Superintendent & CEO, CPD, superintendent@chicagoparkdistrict.com
Michael Fus, Preservation Architect, Michael.Fus@chicagoparkdistrict.com
Heather Gleason, Director of Planning & Construction, CPD, heather.gleason@chicagoparkdistrict.com
Kendra Parzen, Advocacy Manager, Landmarks Illinois, kparzen@landmarks.org



 
 

 

Ward Miller, Executive Director, Preservation Chicago, WMiller@preservationchicago.org 
Mary Lu Siedel, Preservation Chicago, mseidel@preservationchicago.org 
Leslie Recht, President, Grant Park Advisory Council, prezgpacchicago@gmail.com; leslie.recht@gmail.com 
Brian Gladstein, Executive Director, Friends of the Park, briang@fotp.org; info@fotp.org 
Michael Edwards, President, Chicago Loop Alliance, michael@chicagoloopalliance.com; placemaking@chicagoloopalliance.com 
Rob Johnson, Director of Civic Engagement, BOMA Chicago, rjohnson@bomachicago.org 
Michael Noland, President, Northern Indiana Commuter Transportation District, michael.noland@nictd.com 
Kelly Wenger, Grants Administrator, Northern Indiana Commuter Transportation District, kelly.wenger@nictd.com 
Bill Quacke -Chunk Nation, Bill.Quackenbush@ho-chunk.com; 
Douglas Lankford, Chief, Miami Tribe of Oklahoma, dlankford@miamination.com;  
Section 106 Consultation, Miami Tribe of Oklahoma, THPO@miamination.com 
Anthony Greep, Director of Planning and Program Development – Region 5, FTA, anthony.greep@dot.gov 
Elizabeth Breiseth, Federal FTA, elizabeth.breiseth@dot.gov 
Anshu Singh, Environmental Protection Specialist, FTA, anshu.singh1@dot.gov 
Jocelyn Hoffman (Johnson), Community Planner, FTA, jocelyn.johnson@dot.gov 
Laura van Opstal, RKK, lvanopstal@rkk.com 
Erron Ramsey, RKK, eramsey@rkk.com 
Sarah E. Rothrock, RKK, srothrock@rkk.com 
Christopher Meyers, Senior Historic Preservation Specialist, Metra, CHMeyers@metrarr.com 
Rita Yamin, Director, Grants Administration, Metra, RYamin@metrarr.com 
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On behalf of Metra and in accordance with the Memorandum of Agreement Between the Federal 
Transit Administration and the Illinois State Historic Preservation Officer Regarding the Metra Van 
Buren Street Station, Platforms, and Access Tunnel Rehabilitation, Cook County, Illinois (MOA), 
please find the following summary report detailing work undertaken from May 2024 to May 2025 
per Stipulation V: Monitoring and Reporting.  
 
The following summary report contains updates for Stipulation III. A.: Update to the NRHP 
Registration Form for Grant Park, Stipulation III. B.: Interpretive Plan, and Stipulation III. C.: Design 
Reviews of Van Buren Street Station. 
 

 

Stipulation 
 

Stipulation Description 
 

May 2024-2025 
Implemented Activities 

 

May 2025-2026  
Proposed Activities 

III. A.: Update 
to the NRHP 
Registration 
Form for 
Grant Park 

1. Prior to commencing work, 
Metra will contact the SHPO 
National Register Program to 
discuss the NRHP registration 
form update and obtain the 
most recent SHPO NRHP 
guidelines.  
 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

The award of project 
consultant is anticipated to 
go before Metra’s Board in 
mid-May and notice to 
proceed to be issued in 
June 2025.  Meeting with 
SHPO NRHP Staff 
anticipated to be 
scheduled in late 2025. 

 2. Metra will provide a draft 
updated NRHP registration 
form to the SHPO National 
Register Program, Chicago 
Park District, and FTA for their 
review and comment. The 
SHPO National Register 
Program, Chicago Park 
District, and FTA shall review 
concurrently and will have 
thirty (30) calendar days to 
review and comment on the 
draft.  
 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed draft 
activities during this 
period.  An updated draft 
NRHP registration form is 
anticipated to be 
addressed in the next 
summary report cycle. 
 
 
 
 
 

 3. Metra and their Preservation 
Lead will address the SHPO 
National Register Program, 
Chicago Park District, and FTA 
comments on the draft, and 
then Metra will provide the 
draft to Signatories and 
Consulting Parties for a 
concurrent thirty (30) calendar 
day review and comment 
period.  
 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed activities 
during this period. 
 
 
 
 

 4. Metra and their Preservation 
Lead, in coordination with the 
SHPO National Register 
Program, Chicago Park District 
and FTA, will incorporate 
comments received on the 
draft amended NRHP 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed activities 
during this period. 
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registration form, if feasible, 
and provide the final 
amended NRHP registration 
form to Signatories and 
Consulting Parties for 
concurrent review. Consulting 
Parties will have thirty (30) 
calendar days to provide 
comments on the final 
amended NRHP registration 
form. Signatories will have 
thirty (30) calendar days to 
review and provide 
concurrence on the final 
amended NRHP registration 
form. Disagreements 
regarding the amended NRHP 
registration form will be 
resolved in accordance with 
Stipulation VIII of this MOA.  
 

 5. Metra and their Preservation 
Lead will complete the final 
amendment to the Grant Park 
NRHP registration form, and 
Metra will submit the form to 
the SHPO within 5 years of 
execution of this MOA. SHPO 
is responsible for presenting 
the amended nomination to 
the Illinois Historic Sites 
Council and for forwarding the 
final amendment to the 
Keeper of the National 
Register at the National Park 
Service  
 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed activities 
during this period. 
 
 
 

    

III.B.: 
Interpretive 
Plan 

1. The interpretive plan will 
include proposed themes and 
locations, schematic plans, 
text, and graphics. If web-
based elements are included, 
the plan will include 
information on website 
hosting. Metra and its 
Preservation Lead, in 
coordination with FTA and the 
Chicago Park District, will 
review the draft interpretive 
plan and submit the draft to 
Signatories and Consulting 
Parties for concurrent review 
and comment. Signatories and 
Consulting Parties will have 
thirty (30) calendar days to 
provide comments on the 
draft interpretive plan. Metra 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed activities 
during this period. 
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and its Preservation Lead will 
revise the draft interpretive 
plan and submit a final 
interpretive plan to 
Signatories and Consulting 
Parties for concurrent review. 
Consulting Parties will have 
thirty (30) calendar days to 
provide comments on the final 
interpretive plan. Signatories 
will have thirty (30) calendar 
days to review and provide 
concurrence on the final 
interpretive plan. 
Disagreements regarding the 
interpretive plan will be 
resolved in accordance with 
Stipulation VIII of this MOA.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2. Metra will incorporate the 
interpretive plan into the 
Project’s 100% design plans.  

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed activities 
during this period. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3. Metra will install the 
interpretive elements within 
one (1) year of project 
completion.  
 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed activities 
during this period. 
 

    

III.C.: Design 
Reviews of 
Van Buren 
Street Station 

1. Metra, in coordination with 
FTA, will submit proposed 
station plans to Signatories 
and Consulting Parties for 
concurrent review and 
comment at 60% design. 
Signatories and Consulting 
Parties will have thirty (30) 
calendar days to provide 
written comments to Metra. To 
the extent feasible, Metra will 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed activities 
during this period. 
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Metra has not encountered any problems, unexpected issues, disputes, or objections in efforts to 
carry out the terms of the MOA. There are no changes recommended in the implementation of this 
MOA.  
 
The next summary report will be released for the period of May 2025 – May 2026. 
 
Christopher Meyers 
Senior Historic Preservation Specialist 
Metra 

incorporate comments into 
the 90% design plans. Metra 
will submit the 90% design 
plans to Signatories and 
Consulting Parties for 
concurrent review. Consulting 
Parties will have thirty (30) 
calendar days to provide 
written comments to Metra. 
Signatories will have thirty (30) 
calendar days to provide 
written comments and/or 
concurrence on the 90% 
design plans. Should there be 
design changes between 90% 
and 100% design, Signatories 
will have thirty (30) calendar 
days to concurrently review 
changes and provide 
concurrence on the 100% 
design plans. Disagreements 
regarding the station design 
plans will be resolved in 
accordance with Stipulation 
VIII of this MOA.  
 

 2. The final, 100% design plans 
will be distributed to 
Signatories and Consulting 
Parties.  
 

No activity on this 
stipulation during this 
period. 

No proposed activities 
during this period. 
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